Mr. J. E. Cross

Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer

Nuclear Power Division

Duquesne Light Company

Post Office Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: STATUS OF NRC REVIEW OF RESPONSES TO NRC BULLETIN 96-C1, "CONTROL
ROD INSERTION PROBLEMS" (TAC NOS. M95003 AND M95004)

Dear Mr. Cross:

Thank you for your responses to NRC Bulletin 96-01, "Control Rod Insertion
Problems," dated Anril 8, 1996, April 24, 1996, and June 10, 1996, for the
Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2. The NRC staff is currently
evaluating the responses from all Westinghouse plauts and is following the
fuel testing and inipection activities being conducted by Westinghouse at
selected plants.

We Took forward to receiving the results of the inspection and testing
activities at your site during the 1996 calendar year. Should we identify any
questions or concerns regarding either your planned inspection and testing
activities or the results from these activities, we will contact you.

In addition, if over the next several months, you obtain information that was
not specifically requested in the Bulletin but that may be of use to the NRC

staff in assessing the operability of control rods, we would appreciate your

sharing this information with us.

If you have any questions, please contact Margaret Chatterton at
(301) 415-2889, Larry Kopp at (301) 415-2879, or Kris Thomas at
(301) 4)5-1362.

Sincerely,
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Mr. J. E. Cross

Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer

Nuclear Power Division

Duquesne Light Company

Post Office Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: STATUS OF NRC REVIEW OF RESPONSES TO NRC BULLETIN 96-01, "CONTROL
ROD INSERTION PROBLEMS" (TAC NOS. M95003 AND M95004)

Dear Mr. Cross:

Thank you for your responses to NRC Bulletin 96-01, "Control Rod Insertion
Problems," dated April 8, 1996, April 24, 1996, and June 10, 1996, for the
Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2. The NRC staff is currently
evaluating the responses from all Westinghouse plants and is following the

fuel testing and inspection activities being conducted by Westinghouse at
selected plants.

We Took forward to receiving the results of the inspection and testing
activities at your site during the 1996 calendar year. Should we identify any
questions or concerns regarding either your planned inspection and testing
activities or the results from these activities, we will contact you.

In addition, if over the next several months, you obtain information that was
nul speciticaily requested in the Bulletin but that may be of use to the NRC
staff in assessing the operability of control rods, we would appreciate your
sharing this information with us.

If you have any questions, please contact Margaret Chatterton at
(301) 415-2889, Larry Kopp at (301) 415-2879, or Kris Thomas at
(301) 415-1362.

Sincerely,

Butdd B

Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate -2

Division of Reactor Projects - I/I1I

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. J. E. Cross

Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer

Nuclear Power Division

Duguesne Light Company

Post Office Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15C77

SUBJECT: STATUS OF NRC REVIEW OF RESPONSES TO NRC BULLETIN 96-01, "CONTROL
ROD INSERTION PROBLEMS" (TAC NOS. M95003 AND M95004)

Dear Mr. Cross:

Thank you for your responses to NRC Bulletin 96-01, "Control Rod Insertion
Problems," dated April 8, 1996, April 24, 1996, and June 10, 1996, for the
Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2. The NRC staff is currently
evaluating the responses from all Westinghouse plants and is following the
fuel testing and inspection activities being conducted by Westinghouse at
selected plants.

We Took forward to receiving the results of the inspection and testing
activities at your site during the 1996 calendar year. Should we identify any
questions or concerns regarding either your planned inspection and testing
activities or the results from these activities, we will contact you.

In addition, if over the next several months, you obtain information that was
not specifically requested in the Bulletin but that may be of use to the NRC
staff in assessing the operability of control rods, we would appreciate your
sharing this information with us.

If you have any questions, please contact Margaret Chatterton at
(301) 415-2889, Larry Kopp at (301) 415-2879, or Kris Thomas at
(301) 415-1362.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:
383"28632 83836334 Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
P PDR Project Directorate [-2
- R Division of Reactor Projects - I/1I
B Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Baeat July 15, 1996

Mr. J. E. Cross

Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer

Nuclear Power Division

Uuquesne Light Company

Post Office Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: STATUS OF NRC REVIEW OF RESPONSES TO NRC BULLETIN 96-01, “"CONTROL
ROD INSERTION PROBLEMS" (TAC NOS. M95003 AND M95004)

Dear Mr. Cross:

Thank you for your responses to NRC Bulletin 96-ul, "Control Rod Insertion
Problems," dated April 8, 1996, April 24, 1996, and June 10, 1996, for the
Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2. The NRC staff is currently
evaluating the responses from all Westinghouse plants and is following the

fuel testing and inspection activities being conducted by Westinghouse at
selected plants.

We look forward to receiving the results of the inspection and testing
activities at your site during the 1996 calendar year. Should we identify any
questions or concerns regarding either your plarned inspection and testing
activities or the results from these activities, we will contact you.

In addition, if over the next several months, you obtain information that was
nul speciticaily requested in the Bulletin but that may be of use to the NRC

staff in assessing the operability of control rods, we would appreciate your
sharing this information with us.

If you have any questions, please contact Margaret Chatterton at
(201) 415-2889, Larry Kopp at (301) 415-2879, or Kris Thomas at
(301) 415-1362.

Sincerely,

B atdd B bier

Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-2

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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J. E. Cross
Duouesne Light Company

cc:

Jay E. Silberg, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20037

R. K. Brosi, Manager

Nuclear Safety Department (BV-A)
Duquesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

Commissioner Roy M. Smith

West Virginia Department of Labor
Building 3, Room 319

Capitol Complex

Charleston, WVA 25305

John D. Borrows

Director, Utilities Department
Public Utilities Commission
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43266-0573

Director, Pennsylvania Emergency
Management Agency

Post Cffice Box 3321

Rarristurg, PA 17105-3321

Ohio EPA-DERR

ATTN: Zack A. Clayton
Post Office Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43266-0149

Dr. Judith Johnsrud
National Energy Committee
Sierra Club

433 Orlando Avenue

State College, PA 16803

Beaver Valley Power Station
Units 1 & 2

Bureau of Radiation Protection

Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Resources

ATIN: R. Barkanic

Post Office Box 2063

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Mayor of the Borrough of
Shippingport

Post Office Box 3

Shippingport, PA 15077

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Coumission
Post Office Box 181

Shippingport, PA 15077

George S. Thomas

Vice President, Nuclear Services
Nuclear Power Division

Duguesne Light Company

P.0. Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077




